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From: Waters, Jason

Sent:  Tuesday, September 20, 2005 1:11 PM

To: McDonald, Jim; Bradley, Christopher; Soich, Robert
Cc: Smolen, Joel

Subject: Robbins Manufacturing

Project Number: 1190011-005-AC/006-A0
Receipt Date: 9/13/05

Response Due Date: 9/30/05 :

Existing Permit No.: 1190011-002-A0/003-AC/004-AC
Assigned Inspector: Bob Soich

Last Facility Inspection (ARMS): 3/18/04
Permit Engineer: Jim McDonald

We have 2 copy(ies) of the application.

Bob & Chris, please let the Permit Engineer know by the date above if you have any changes for the permit, items

to add to a potential incompletion letter, or any other concerns you may have with this project.

Thanks

Jason Waters, P.E.
Air Permitting Supervisor
FDEP Southwest District
813-744-6100 x107

9/21/2005



